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From: Jeff Bates

Sent:  Thursday, February 19, 2009 12:09 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Victor MciKay; Sally Simmons; Hong Wang; Lee Fulcher; Kimberley Pena; Mary Macko
Subject: FW: Docket No. 080679-TP - Embarqg and Birch Telecom of the South

The CLEC company code in the list of utilities should be changed from TX476 to TX326. In addition, the docket title should be
changed to reflect the correct company name as it appears in MCD.

! will prepare a corrected memo to replace the one | prepared earlier. If you get the clder memo {with the name of the other
CLEC), please hold it for me.

From: Masterton, Susan S[EQ] [mailto:Susan. Masterton@Embarg.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 11:48 AM

To: Jeff Bates; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmens; Kimberley Pena; Lee Fulcher; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Cooper, Roberta G[EQ]
Subject: RE: Docket No. 080679-TP - Embarg and Birch Telecom of the South

Jeff, upon further research we determined that the agreement is for a different CLEC - Birch Communications, Inc., Company
#1X326.

Apparently our cover letter incorrectly referred to Birch Telecommunications, inc., although the agreement itself is correct. We will
do a corrected cover letter, if you think that is necessary.

Susan S. Masterton

Senior Counsel

Embarq

1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32301
850-599-1560 {voice)
B50-878-0777 {fax)
susan.masterton@embarg.com

From: Jeff Bates [mailto:JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2009 8:10 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kimberley Pena; Lee Fulcher; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Masterton, Susan S[EQ]
Subject: Docket No. 080679-TP - Embarq and Birch Tefecom of the South

Dorothy, please use this e-mail to update the docket fitle to include the CLEC name as it appears in MCD - Birch Telecom of the
South, inc. d/bfa Birch Telecom d/b/a Birch d/b/a Birch Communications (TX4786).

Susan, F Y |, Embarg should file file an amendment correcting the CLEC name in the agreement at its earliest convenience.

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates NT No. DATE

Research Associate {40S—
Competitive Markets & Enforcement F'Psg n 50 Ss%ﬂ‘ﬁl 0 q

2/19/2009
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Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most writfen communications to or from state officials regarding stafe
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore,
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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